
 

 

 
  

 

DATE: May 4, 2022 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Approve Proposed New Job Description Accountability Measures and Data 

Systems Teacher on Special Assignment (TOSA) 
 

PRESENTED BY: Joan Zappettini, Director of Human Resources 

  
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Approve Proposed New Job Description Accountability Measures and Data Systems Teacher on 

Special Assignment (TOSA) 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

The Accountability Measures and Data Systems (TOSA) position provides support in 

developing, implementing, monitoring, and sustaining a comprehensive student data and 

assessment system that connects assessment to instruction and facilitates the use of assessment 

results to improve instruction and intervention. 

 

This new job description is for (2) temporary positions for the 2022-2023 school year and is 

being presented to the Board for review and approval. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  Funded from ELO 

 

PREPARED BY: Zappettini 

 

Attachment: Proposed Job Description  


